



# Confessions of Truth to help me CONNECT with GOD

# Table of Contents:

FAITH CONFESSIONS	1
WHO I AM I CHRIST	2
BEING SET APART FOR GOD	5
B O L D N E S S	6
J O Y	8
FAITH	9
FRUITFUL IN MINISTRY	11
D E S T I N Y	12
OVERCOMING FEAR & WALKING IN BOLDNESS	14
RIGHT THINKING	16
IDENTITY IN CHRIST	17
PURITY	19
POWER, MIRACLES & HEALING	20
INTIMACY WITH GOD	22
PROVISION & GENEROSITY	23

#### FAITH CONFESSIONS

"Let these words be your weapons as you fight."

We have authority over **all** spiritual enemies through the power of God. He has given us **every weapon** necessary to overcome them and live in **victory**.

"I am a child of God, born again, filled with the Holy Spirit, and **redeemed** by the **blood** of the Lamb. I do not live by bread alone but by **every Word** that comes out of the mouth of God." John 1:12; 3:3, 7; Ephesians 5:18; Revelation 5:9; 1 Peter 1:18,19; Deuteronomy 8:3; Matthew 4:4; Luke 4:4

"I will not be conformed to this world, but I will be **transformed** by the renewing of **my mind** so that I can prove the good and acceptable and perfect will of God." Romans 12:2.

"I will overcome the devil by the blood of the Lamb, by the word of my testimony and by not loving my own life unto death." Revelation 12:11

"Man shall **not live by bread alone** but by **every Word** that proceeds from the mouth of God." Matthew 4:4

"Let it be to me according to Your Word." Luke 1:38

"Faith comes by hearing and hearing by the Word of God." Romans 10:17

"And take up the sword of the Spirit which is the Word of God." Ephesians 6:17

"Let these words be your weapons as you fight." I Timothy 1:18

## WHO I AM I CHRIST

#### I am accepted in Christ

I am God's child (Jn 1:12)

I am Christ's friend (Jn 15:15)

I have been justified (Rom 5:1)

I am united with the Lord and one with Him in spirit (1 Cor. 6:17)

I have been bought with a price; I belong to God (1 Cor. 6:20)

I am a member of Christ's body (1 Cor. 12:27)

I am a saint (Eph 1:1)

I have been accepted as God's child (Eph 1:5)

I have direct access to God through the Holy Spirit (Eph 2:18)

I have been redeemed and forgiven of all my sins (Col. 1:14)

I am complete in Christ (Col. 2:10)

#### I am secure in Christ

I am free forever from condemnation (Rom 8:1)

I am assured that all good things work together for good (Rom 8:28)

I am free from any condemning charges against me (Rom 8:33,34)

I cannot be separated from the love of God (Rom 8:35)

I am hidden with Christ in God (Col 3:3)

I am confident that the good work God has begun in me will be perfected (Phil 1:6)

I am a citizen of Heaven (Phil 3:20)

I have not been given a spirit of fear, but of power, love and a sound mind (2 Tim 1:7)

I can find grace and mercy in time of need (Heb 4:16)

I am born of God and the evil one cannot touch me (1 Jn 5:18)

#### I am significant in Christ

I am the salt and light of the earth (Matt 5:13,14)

I am a branch of the true vine, a channel of His life (Jn 15:1,5)

I have been chosen and appointed to bear fruit (Jn 15:16)

I am a personal witness of Christ's (Acts 1:8)

I am God's temple (1 Cor 3:16)

I am a minister of reconciliation (2 Cor 5: 17-20)

I am God's co-worker (2 Cor 6:1)

I am seated with Christ in the heavenly realm (Eph 2:6)

I am God's workmanship (Eph 2:10)

I may approach God with **boldness**, **freedom and confidence** (Eph 3:12)

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me (Phil 4:13)

#### Since I am in Christ, by the grace of God...

I have been justified — completely forgiven and made righteous (Rom 5:1)

I died with Christ and died to the power of sin's rule over my life (Rom 6:1-6)

I have been placed into Christ by God's doing (1 Cor 1:30)

I have received the Spirit of God into my life that I might know the things **freely** given to me by God (1 Cor 2:12)

I have been given the mind of Christ (1 Cor 2:16)

I have been **bought with a price**; I am not my own; I belong to God (1 Cor 6: 9,20)

I have been **established**, **anointed** and **sealed** by God in Christ, and I have been given the Holy Spirit as a pledge **guaranteeing** my inheritance to come (2 Cor 1:21; Eph 1:13,14)

Since I have died, I no longer live for myself, but for Christ (2 Cor 5:14,15)

I have been made righteous (2 Cor 5:2 1)

I have been crucified with Christ and it is **no longer** I who live, but Christ in me. The life I am now living is **Christ's life** (Gal 2:20)

I have been blessed with every spiritual blessing (Eph 1:3)

I was **chosen** in Christ **before** the foundation of the world, to be holy and am **without blame** before Him (Eph 1:4)

I was predestined — determined by God — to be **adopted** as God's child (Eph 1:5)

I have been raised up and seated with Christ in Heaven (Eph 2:6)

I have been rescued from the domain of Satan's rule and transferred to the

Kingdom of Christ (Col 1:13)

I have been redeemed and forgiven of all my sins. The debt against me has been cancelled (Col 1:14)

Christ himself is in me (Col 1:27)

I am firmly rooted in Christ and am now being built in Him (Col 2:7)

I have been spiritually circumcised (Col 2:11)

I have been buried, raised and made alive with Christ (Col 2:12,13)

I have been given a spirit of power, love and self-discipline (2 Tim 1:7)

I have been saved and set apart according to God's doing (2 Tim 1:9; Titus 3:5)

Because I am sanctified and am one with the sanctifier, **He is not ashamed** to call me brother or sister (Heb 2:11)

I have been given exceedingly great and precious promises by God by which I am a partaker of God's divine nature (2 Pet 1:4)

#### BEING SET APART FOR GOD

Today I choose to **deny myself**, **take up** my cross, and **follow Jesus**. (Lk 9:23) I **choose** to lose my life for Christ and for the gospel. (Mark 8:35) I count the cost and give up **everything** I have to be Christ's disciple. (Lk 14:28, 33) I say to God, "Here am I. Send me!" and "Speak, for your servant is listening." (Isa6:8; 1 Samuel 3:10)

I am God's workmanship, created in Christ Jesus to do good works, which God prepared in advance for me to do. (Eph 2:10) I am not my own; I was bought at a price. Therefore I will honor God with my body. (1 Cor 6:19-20) I have been crucified with Christ and I no longer live, but Christ lives in me. The life I live in the body, I live by faith in the Son of God, who loved me and gave Himself for me. (Gal 2:20) I eagerly expect and hope that I will in no way be ashamed, but will have sufficient courage so that now as always Christ will be exalted in my body, whether by life or by death. For to me, to live is Christ and to die is gain. (Phil 1:20-21)

In view of God's abundant mercy toward me, I offer my body as a living sacrifice, holy and pleasing to God this is my true act of worship. I will not conform any longer to the pattern of this world, but I will be transformed by the renewing of my mind. Then I will be able to test and approve what God's will is-His good, pleasing and perfect will. (Rom 12:1-2) If I am out of my mind, it is for the sake of God. For Christ's love compels me, because I am convinced that one died for all. And if He died for all, then those who live should no longer live for themselves but for Him who died for them and was raised again. (2 Cor 5:13-15)

I cleanse myself from every ignoble purpose, making myself an instrument for noble purposes, made holy, useful to the Master and prepared to do any good work. I flee the evil desires of youth, and pursue righteousness, faith, love and peace. (2 Timothy 2:20-22) I have been set free from sin and have become a slave to God. (Rom 6:22) The world has been crucified to me, and I to the world. (Gal 6:14) I seek first God's kingdom and His righteousness, knowing that I will be given all that I need. (Matt 6:33) For the eyes of the Lord range throughout the earth to strengthen those whose hearts are fully committed to Him. (2 Chronicles 16:9)

#### BOLDNESS

I give no opportunity to the devil (Eph 4:27). I give no place to fear in my life (I Jn 4:18). That which man fears comes upon him (Job 3:25). Fear has torment (Rev I8:10, I Jn 4:18). The fear of man brings a snare (Pr 29:25), but perfect love casts out all fears (Ps 34:4). God has not given me a spirit of fear, but a spirit of love, power and a sound mind (2 Tim I: 7). In righteousness I am established so I'll be far from oppression (Isa 54:14). I will not fear or be in terror. It shall not come near me (Ps 91:10). The Lord is my light and my salvation, whom shall I fear? The Lord is the strength of my life; of whom shall I be afraid (Ps27: 1)? God is my refuge and my strength, a very present help in trouble (Ps 46: 1-2). Therefore I will not fear.

I have no fear of confrontation. I **boldly** confront the devil. If I were still trying to please men, I should not be a servant of Jesus Christ (Ga 1:10). But I am a servant of the **Most High God**. I fear not, for **He is with me** (Dan 3:26; I Sam I7). I'll **not be dismayed**, for He is my God. He will **strengthen me**; He will **help me**; He will **uphold me** with His **victorious right hand**. (Isa 41: 10)

I'm not ashamed of the gospel for it is the **power of God** unto salvation to **those who believe** (Rom I:16). I'm a **minister** of reconciliation. I'm an **ambassador** for Jesus Christ. The **anointing** I've received abides in me through Jesus Christ **who loves me** (2 Cor 5:18-20). The anointing **breaks every yoke**. I have **received power** when the Holy Spirit came upon me to be His witness (Acts 1:8). I am a preacher **of righteousness**. His Word which comes out of His mouth **will not return void**, but **will accomplish** His purpose and **prosper** in the thing for which it was sent (Isa 55:11). I know my God; I am **strong**; I will do great exploits (Dan 11:32). As He is, **so am I** in this world (I Jn 4: 17).

I am righteous; therefore, I am **bold** as a lion (Prv 28:1). He will **never** fail me nor forsake me; **therefore** I can boldly say," The Lord is **my helper**, I'll not be afraid. What can man do to me?" (Heb 13:5-6) I am an **effective evangelist**. I minister **life** and **win souls**. I am a good **communicator**. I am an effective and excellent **teacher**. As a young man or woman, I am strong. The Word of God abides in me and I have **overcome** the evil one (I Jn 2:14). I am an **overcomer** (Rev2:1I).

Greater is He that is in me than he that is in the world. I am a hundred-fold Christian (Mk 4:20). I am complete in Him (Col 2:10). I am more than a conqueror through Christ who loves me (Rom 8:37). Grant, Lord, to Your servant to speak Your Word with all boldness while You stretch out Your hand to heal and signs and wonders are performed through the name of Your Holy Servant, Jesus (Acts 4:29-30).

#### JOY

He gives me **beauty** for ashes, the oil of **joy** for mourning (Isa 6I:3). I renounce a spirit of heaviness and put on the **garment of praise** so that He may be glorified. I **will bless** the Lord **at all times**; His praise shall **continually** be in my mouth (Ps34:1). The joy of the Lord is **my strength** (Neh 8:10). **Jesus bore** my grief (Isa 53:4).

This is the day that **the Lord** has made. I will **rejoice and be glad** in it (Ps 118:24). I rejoice with joy **unspeakable** and full of glory. I rejoice in the Lord **always** (Phil 4:4). I do **all things without** grumbling and complaining (Phil 2:14). His words were found, and I ate them, and they became unto me **a joy and delight to my heart** (Jer 15:16). In spite of trials, I offer sacrifices of joy (Ps27:6). I will sing, yes, I will sing praises **unto the Lord**. I have the high praises of God in **my mouth** and a **two-edged sword** in **my hand** (Ps 149:6).

I have set the Lord **always** before me. Because He is at my right hand, I **shall not be moved** (Ps 16:8). Therefore, my heart is **glad** and my soul **rejoices**. My body also dwells **secure** (Ps 16:9). You show me the path of life. At your right hand are **pleasures forever more** (Ps 16:11). I will rejoice in **the Lord**; I will rejoice in the God of my salvation (Ps 35:9). I wait upon the Lord, and **He renews** my strength. I will mount up with **wings of eagles**; I will run and **not** be weary; I will walk and **not** faint (Isa 40:31).

#### FAITH

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me (Phil 4:13). By my God I can run against troops and leap over a wall (2 Sam22:30) He makes my feet like deer's feet; He makes me walk upon high places (2 Sam 22:34). With man this is impossible, but with God all things are possible (Mat 19:26) All things are possible to him who believes (Mark 9:23). If I have faith as a grain of a mustard seed, I can say to a mountain, "MOVE," and it will move, and nothing will be impossible for me (Matt 17:20). I'm a believer, I'm not a doubter. I know whatever is not of faith is sin (Rom 14:23). I know that without faith it is impossible to please God (Heb 1:6). I know I am to live by faith and if I shrink back the Lord has no pleasure in me (Heb 10:38).

Every man and woman is given a measure of faith (Rom I2:3). I'll develop my faith to the glory of God (Lk 17:5). I have faith towards God (1 Tess 1:18). My faith is not in my faith, but in a living God (Dan 6:26), who said He would never fail nor forsake me (Deut3 1:8). Therefore, I choose to walk by faith and not by sight (2 Cor 5:7). I trust in the Lord with all my heart and I don't lean on my own understanding (Pr 3:5). I'm not ruled by the circumstances, I'm above the circumstances. I'm seated with Christ in heavenly places (Eph 2:6). The steps of a righteous man or woman are ordered by the Lord (Ps 37:23). Many are the afflictions of the righteous but the Lord delivers them out of them all. (Ps 34:19).

The righteous man falls seven times, **but rises again** (Pr 24:16). Champions don't give up; they **get up**. One thing I do, forgetting what lies behind, straining forward to what lies ahead, I **press on** toward the goal for the prize of the **upward call** of God in Christ Jesus, my Lord (Phil 3:13-14). I put my hand **to the plow** and **don't look back** (Lk 69:9). The kingdom of heaven comes by violence and those who are violent **take it by force** (Matt 11:12).

It's not by might, nor by power, but by His Spirit (Zech 4:6). He ever lives to make intercession for me (Heb 7:25). He is able to do exceedingly far more abundantly above all that I ever dared to think or ask, by the power at work within me (Eph 3:20). He who began a good work in me will bring it to completion in the day of my Lord Jesus (Phil I: 6).

The memory of the **righteous** is blessed (Pr 10:7). I've been crucified with Christ, nevertheless I live, and the life I now live, I live **by faith** in the Son of God who **loved** me and **gave himself** for me (Ga1 2:20). Whatever is born of God **overcomes** the world (I Jn 5:4). This is the victory that overcomes the world, even **my faith**. Therefore I **am** an overcomer. I'm going from faith **to faith**, strength **to strength**, glory **to glory** (2Cor3: 18). The path of the righteous is like the **light of dawn** that shines brighter and **brighter** until the full day (Pr 4:18). I **humble myself** under His mighty hand that **He may** lift me up **in due time** (I Pet 5:6).

#### FRUITFUL IN MINISTRY

Jesus has **chosen** me and **appointed** me to go and **bear** fruit-fruit that will last. (Jn 15:16) Christ is the vine; I am the branch. If I **remain** in Him and He in me, I **will bear** much fruit. Apart from Him I can do **nothing**. If I remain in Him and His words remain in me, I can ask whatever I wish, and it **will be given** to me. This is to the Father's glory, that I bear **much fruit**, showing myself to be His disciple. (Jn 15:5-8)

All authority in heaven and on earth has been given to Jesus. Therefore I will go and make disciples of all nations. (Matt 28:18-19) I will be fruitful and multiply. (Gen 1:28) The things that I have learned I will entrust to reliable men who will also be qualified to teach others. (2 Tim 2:2) I am obligated to all men and am eager to preach the gospel wherever I go. I am not ashamed of the gospel, because it is the power of God for the salvation of everyone who believes. (Rom 1:14-16) All over the world this gospel is bearing fruit and growing. (Col 1:6)

I will not become weary in doing good, for at the **proper time** I will **reap a harvest** if I do not give up. Therefore, as I have **opportunity**, I will do good to **all people**. (Gal 6:9-10) I will stand firm and let **nothing** move me, always giving myself **fully** to the work of the Lord, because I know that my labor in the Lord is **not in vain**. (1 Cor 15:58) If I sow in tears, I will reap with songs of joy. (Psa 126:5) Even if I am the least I will become **a thousand**; even if I am the smallest I will become a **mighty nation**. In the **proper time**, the Lord **will do this** swiftly. (Isa 60:22)

#### DESTINY

I **expect** God to do great things in me and the church. The eyes of the Lord run to and fro throughout the whole earth in order to **show Himself strong** on behalf of those **whose hearts** are fully blameless towards Him (2 Chron l6:9). God rewards those who **diligently seek** Him (Heb 11:6). He who calls me is **faithful**, and He will do it (I Thess 5:24).

I'm **not** lukewarm. I'm **not** a compromiser (Rev3: 16). I'll **not** be conformed to this world (Rom l2:2). I'm **not** a loser; I'm a **winner**. I'm a **partaker** of His divine nature (2 Pet I: 4). God indwells my body (1 Jn 4:13). I run the race **to win** (1Cor9:24). His grace is **sufficient** for me. His power is made **perfect** in my weakness (2 Cor l2:9).

When the enemy comes in like a flood, the Spirit of the Lord will raise up a standard (1sa 59:19). I'm part of that standard. We are the soldiers of the army of salvation that God is raising up to save the world. I'll not despise the day of small beginnings (Zech 4:5). We will reclaim that which the thief has stolen through tradition and ignorance. The earth is the Lord's and the fullness thereof, the world and all who dwell therein (Ps 24:1-2). He said He would pour out His Spirit in these last days. Sons and daughters would prophesy; young men would see visions; old men would dream dreams (Joel 2:28).

I'm part of this end-time vision, for without it I will perish (Pr 29:18). For still the vision awaits its time, it hastens to the end; it will not fail. If it seems slow, I will wait for it. It will surely come. It will not delay. Therefore, I have a destiny (Hab 2:3). Jesus is restoring the church. He is coming back for a glorious church without spot or wrinkle or blemish or any such things (Eph 5:27). It will be a triumphant church. I will kick in the gates of hell. I'm part of this end-time move. God is in work in me to will and to work for His good pleasure (Phil 2:13).

The Lord will fulfill His purpose for me (Ps 138:8). There are different kinds of working or operation of the gifts but the same God works all of them in all men so He works them all in me as the Spirit wills (I Cor I2:6).

I'm a pioneer, I'm not a settler. I'm on the **front lines**. I've **counted** the cost. I'll pay the price (Lk 14:26-33).

I'm giving my utmost for His highest. I press on toward the goal for the prize of the high calling of God in Christ Jesus, my Lord (Php 3:14). I'm out to change my generation. I'm beginning today. I redeem the time. My ministry is maturing. My life is taking on new responsibilities.

Boldly, I can approach the throne of grace to receive **mercy** and **grace** for help in the time of need. I'll be anxious for **nothing** (Phil 4:6). He will keep me in **perfect peace** for my mind is stayed **on Him** (Isa 26:3). Therefore, I enter **His rest** (Heb 4:3). I have the **mind** of Christ (1 Cor 2:16). I'm not weighed down by the cares of this life (2Tim2:4). I cast **my cares** on the Lord (I Pet 5:7).

Whatever the task this day, I'll do it **heartily** as serving the Lord (Co1 3:23). I'll **pursue** excellence, for I serve a God of **excellence** (Dan 6:3). I **stir up** the gifts within me. I'll **step out** in faith. I'll **move** in the supernatural. I'll set the captives **free** (Isa 61:1). I don't lack **any** spiritual gift as I **eagerly wait** for our Lord Jesus to be revealed (1 Cor I:7).

The Spirit of the Lord is upon **me**. He has **anointed** me to preach good news to the poor. He has sent me to proclaim **release** to the captives, **recovery** of sight to the blind, to **set at liberty** those who are oppressed, to **bind up** the brokenhearted, and **proclaim** the acceptable year of the Lord (Isa 6I:1-2). I'll not limit the Holy One of Israel. I'll **not be disobedient** to the heavenly vision. The kingdoms of this world shall become the kingdoms of **our God** and **His Christ** (Rev 11:15).

## **OVERCOMING FEAR & WALKING IN BOLDNESS**

The Lord is my light and my salvation-whom shall I fear? The Lord is the stronghold of my life-of whom shall I be afraid? When evil men advance against me to devour my flesh, when my enemies and my foes attack me, they will stumble and fall. Though an army besieges me, my heart will not fear though war break out against me, even then will I be confident. (Ps 27:1-3) God has not given me a spirit of timidity, but a spirit of power of love and of self-discipline. (2 Tim 1:7) Even though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil, for You are with me; Your rod and Your staff, they comfort me. (Ps 23:4)

I say of the Lord, "He is my refuge and my fortress, my God, in whom I trust." (Ps 91:2) A thousand may fall at my side, ten thousand at my right hand, but it will not come near me. (Ps 91:7) I make the Most High my dwelling. Therefore, no harm will befall me; no disaster will come near my house. For God will command His angels concerning me, to guard me in all my ways; they will lift me up in their hands, so that I will not strike my foot against a stone. I will tread upon the lion and the cobra; I will trample the great lion and the serpent. (Ps 91:9-13) I have no fear of sudden disaster or of the ruin that overtakes the wicked, for the Lord is my confidence and will keep my foot from being snared. (Pr 3:25-26)

I have not received a spirit that makes me a slave again to fear, but I have received the Spirit of sonship. (Rom 8:15) By Jesus' death I am set free from the fear of death. (Heb 2:14-15) I will not fear what the world fears. I will not be frightened. In my heart, I set apart Christ as Lord. (1 Pet 3:14-15) Because of God's perfect love for me, I will not live in fear. (1 Jn 4:18) The Lord is my helper; I will not be afraid. What can man do to me? (Heb 13:6) I will not be afraid of anything I may suffer. I will be faithful, even to the point of death, knowing that Jesus will give me a crown of life. (Rev 2:10)

Because I am righteous, I am as **bold** as a lion. (Pr 28:1) I am **not ashamed** of the gospel, because it is the **power** of God for the salvation of **everyone** who believes. (Rom 1:16) I will not be ensnared by the fear of man. (Pr 29:25) If I were still trying to please men, I would not be a **servant** of Christ. (Gal 1:10) I will call to the Lord who makes me **bold** and **strong-hearted**. (Ps 138:3)

I will be **strong** and **courageous**. I will not be terrified; I will not be discouraged, for the Lord my God will be with me **wherever I go**. (Joshua 1:9) **No weapon** formed against me will prosper. (Isa 54:17) Thanks be to God! He **gives** me the victory through **my Lord** Jesus Christ. (1 Cor 15:57)

#### RIGHT THINKING

I love God's Word. I meditate on it **all day long**. His commands make me **wiser** than my enemies, for they are **ever with me**. I have more insight than all my teachers, for I **meditate** on His statutes. I have more **understanding** than the elders, for I **obey God's precepts**. I have not departed from God's laws, for He Himself has taught me. (Ps 119:97-100,102)

I will love the Lord my God with **all my mind**. (Mk 12:30) I will conform no longer to the pattern of this world. I will be **transformed** by the renewing of my mind so that I will be able to **test and approve** what God's will is-His good, pleasing and perfect will. (Rom 12:2) Because I have the Spirit of God, I will make **right judgments** about all things-for I have the **mind of Christ**. (1 Cor 2:15-16) The mind of sinful man is death, but the mind controlled by the Spirit is **life and peace**. (Rom 8:6) I will not be anxious about **anything**, but in everything, by prayer and petition, **with thanksgiving**, I will present my requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends all understanding, **will guard** my heart and my mind in Christ Jesus. (Phil 4:6-7)

My heart is **not proud**. I do not concern myself with great matters or things too wonderful for me. But I have **stilled** and **quieted** my soul. (Ps 131:1-2) I take captive **every thought** to make it **obedient** to Christ. (2 Cor 10:5) I am not wise in my own eyes. (Pr 3:7) But I **trust** in **the Lord** with all my heart and lean not on my own understanding. (Pr 3:5)

## IDENTITY IN CHRIST

God is not a man that He should lie. Therefore, whatever He says about me is true. (Num 23:19) God has blessed me with every spiritual blessing through His Son Jesus Christ. Before the creation of the world he chose me to be holy and blameless in His sight. In love He predestined me to be adopted as His son through Jesus Christ. God has lavished His grace on me and I am redeemed and forgiven. I have been marked in Christ with a seal, the promised Holy Spirit who is a deposit guaranteeing my eternal inheritance. Because of God's abundant goodness, I will live for the praise of His glory. (Eph 1:3-14)

I have been crucified with Christ and I no longer live, but Christ **lives in me**. (Gal 2:20) I have been **washed**, I have been **sanctified**, I have been **justified** in the name of the Lord Jesus Christ and by the Spirit of God. (I Cor 6:11) I am a **new** creation; the old has **gone**, the new has **come**! (2Cor 5:17) I am the righteousness of God. (2 Cor 5:21) I have been **set free** from sin and have become a slave to **righteousness**. (Rom 6:18) I am God's workmanship, created in Christ Jesus to do good works, which God prepared **in advance** for me to do. (Eph 2:20) There is **no longer** any condemnation for me because through Christ Jesus the law of the Spirit of life has **set me free** from the law of sin and death. (Rom 8:1-2) Because the Son has set me free, I am **free indeed**. (Jn 8:36)

I have been **born again**, not of perishable seed, but of **imperishable**, through the living and enduring word of God. (1 Pet 1:23) Because I am born of God, I **will overcome** the world. (1 Jn 5:4) I am part of a **chosen** people, a **royal priesthood**, a **holy nation**, and I **belong** to God. (1 Pet 2:9) I know God and He knows me. (Gal 4:9) He has **lavished** His love on me and called me a **child of God**. (1 Jn 3:1) When Christ appears, I will be **like Him**. (1 Jn 3:2) Christ is not ashamed to call me His brother. (Heb 2:11) Even while I was God's enemy, **Christ died for me**. (Rom 5:8) **Nothing** will be able to separate me from the love of God that is in Christ Jesus my Lord. (Rom 8:39)

I am **no longer** a foreigner, but a fellow **citizen** with God's people and a member of **God's household**. (Eph 2:19) My citizenship is in heaven. (Phil. 3:20)

The Spirit Himself **testifies** with my spirit that I am God's child. And since I am God's child, I am also **an heir**-an heir of God and a **coheir** with Christ. (Rom

8:16-17) I am not just Christ's servant, I am His **friend**. (Jn 15:16) According to God's word I am **strong**, the word of God **lives** in me, and I **have** overcome the evil one. (1 Jn 2:14) I am more than a **conqueror**. (Rom 8:37) God did not give me a spirit of timidity, but a spirit of **power**, of **love** and of **self-discipline**. (2 Timothy 1:7) Thanks be to God! He gives me the **victory** through my Lord Jesus Christ. (1 Cor 15:57)

#### PURITY

I make a **covenant** with my eyes not to look at anyone lustfully. (Job 31:1) I will not commit adultery in **my heart**. (Matt 5:28) I will keep my hands **clean** and my heart **pure** so that I may ascend the hill of the Lord and **stand** in His holy place. (Ps 24:3-4) I will not allow **a hint** of sexual immorality to be in my life. (Eph 5:3) I will set before my eyes **no vile thing**. (Ps 101:3)

My body is **not** meant for sexual immorality. It is meant for **the Lord**. My body is a member of Christ himself. Therefore, **I will never** use it for ungodly activity. My body is a **temple** of the Holy Spirit, who is in me. I am **not my own**; I was **bought** at a price. Therefore, I will honor God with **my body**. (1 Cor 6:13-20) I will also honor the covenant of marriage and keep the marriage bed **pure**. (Heb 13:4) Above all things, I will **guard** my heart, for it is the **wellspring** of life. (Pr 4:23)

I will set an example for others in **speech**, in **life**, in **love**, in **faith** and in **purity**. (1 Timothy 4:12) I will not allow any unwholesome talk to come out of **my mouth**, but only what is **helpful** for building others up according to **their** needs. (Eph 4:29) I will put away perversity from my **mouth** and keep corrupt talk far from my **lips**. (Pr 4:24)

# POWER, MIRACLES & HEALING

The Spirit of the Lord is upon me, because He has **anointed** me to preach good news to the poor. He has sent me to proclaim **freedom** for the prisoners and **recovery** of sight for the blind, to **release** the oppressed, to proclaim the year of the Lord's **favor**. (Lk 4:18-19) My prayers are **powerful and effective**. Elijah was a man just like me. He prayed earnestly that it would not rain, **and it did not rain** on the land for three and a half years. Again he prayed, and the heavens gave rain, and the ear the produced its crops. (James 5:16-18) **Everything** is possible for him who believes. (Mark 9:23)

Because of my faith in Jesus, I will do the things that He did while on the earth. I will do even greater things. I may ask Jesus for anything in His name, and He will do it. (Jn 14:12-14) Because I believe, these signs will accompany me: In Jesus' name I will drive out demons; I will speak in new tongues; I will place my hands on sick people, and they will get well. (Mark 16:17-18)

I pray that the eyes of my heart may be **continually enlightened** in order that I may know God's **incomparably great** power for us who believe. That power is like the working of His mighty strength, which **He exerted** in Christ when He raised Him from the dead and seated Him at **His right hand** in the heavenly realms, far above **all** rule and authority, power and dominion, and **every** title that can be given, not only in the present age but also in the one to come. (Eph 1:18-21) I have this **treasure** in a jar of clay to show that this **all-surpassing** power is from God and not from me. (2 Cor 4:7)

I will praise the Lord with **all of my being**, and will forget none of His benefits that He **forgives** all my sins and **heals** all my diseases; that He **redeems** my life from the pit and **crowns** me with love and compassion; that He **satisfies** my desires with **good things** so that my youth is **renewed** like an eagle. (Ps 103:2-5)

Now, Lord, consider the threats of those who don't know You and **enable** Your servants to speak Your word with great **boldness**. Stretch out Your hand to heal and perform **miraculous** signs and wonders through the name of your holy servant **Jesus**. (Acts 4:29-30)

#### INTIMACY WITH GOD

I love the house where **You live**, O Lord, the place where Your glory dwells. (Ps 26:8) One thing I ask of the Lord, this is what I seek: **that I may dwell** in the house of the Lord all the days of my life, to **gaze** upon the beauty of the Lord and to **seek** Him in His temple. (Ps 27:4) My heart says of You, 'Seek His face!' Your face, Lord, I will seek. (Ps 27:8) As the deer pants for streams of water, so my soul pants for You, O God. My soul **thirsts** for God, for the living God. When can I go and meet with God? (Ps 42:1-2) I have seen You in the sanctuary and beheld Your **power** and Your **glory**. Because Your love is **better than life**, my lips will glorify' You. I will praise You as long as I live, and in **Your name** I will lift up my hands. (Ps 63:2-4)

How **lovely** is Your dwelling place, 0 Lord Almighty! My soul **yearns**, even **faints**, for the courts of the Lord; my heart and my flesh cry out for the living God. (Ps 84:1-2) Better is **one day** in your courts than a thousand elsewhere; I would rather be a **doorkeeper** in the house of **my God** than dwell in the tents of the wicked. (Ps 84:10)

I do not live on bread alone but on **every word** that comes from the mouth of the **Lord**. (Deut 8:3) I will **not depart** from the commands of God's lips; I **treasure** the words of His mouth **more** than my daily bread. (Job 23:12) When God's words come, I will eat them; they are my joy and my heart's delight, for I bear the name of the Lord God **Almighty**. (Jer 15:16)

I will **listen** to the voice of Jesus. As He calls me and leads me, I will **follow** Him, because I know His voice. (Jn 10:3-5) I love Jesus and will **obey** Him; **He loves me** and will show Himself to me. He and the Father will come and **make their home** with me. (Jn 14:21, 23) No longer do I relate to God on the basis of the experience of others. **Instead**, whether I am the least or the greatest, I myself **will know God**. (Jeremiah 3 1:34) Because Jesus has gone before me, I will approach God's throne with **confidence**. (Heb 4:16) As I come near to God, He will come near to me. (James 4:8) Though I was once far away, I have been **brought near** to God through the **blood of Christ**. (Eph 2:13) Jesus Himself dwells in my heart through **faith**. (Eph 3:17) He will be with me **always**, to the very end of the age. (Matt 28:20)

#### PROVISION & GENEROSITY

I renounce the love of money, which is a root of all kinds of evil. (1Tim 6:10) Instead I store up for myself treasures in heaven. For where my treasure is, there my heart will be also. (Matt 6:19-21) I cannot serve both God and money. (Matt 6:24) I will use worldly wealth to invest in people, so that when it is gone, I will have relationships with eternal significance. (Luk 16:9) I will be trustworthy in handling money so that I can be trusted with true riches. (Luk 16:11)

I will not rob God in tithes and offerings. I will always give my whole tithe. As I test Gods promise, He will throw open the floodgates of heaven and pour out so much blessing that I will not have room enough for it. Others will look at me and call me blessed. (Mal 3:8-12)

It is not my power or the strength of my hands that produces wealth for me. It is the Lord my God who gives me the ability to produce wealth. (Deut 8:17-18) As I obey God's commands, I will be blessed wherever I go. My children will be blessed. My home will be blessed. My career will be blessed. I will be blessed when I come in and blessed when I go out. (Deut 28:3-6)

I will be **generous** and give to others, knowing that a good **measure** will be given to me. For with the measure I use, it will be **measured to me**. (Luke 6:38)

I will refresh others and will myself be refreshed. (Pr 11:25) I will sow into others generously, knowing that I will reap generously. (2 Cor 9:6) I will give cheerfully, not reluctantly or under compulsion, for God loves a cheerful giver. (2 Cor 9:7) And God will make all grace abound to me, so that in all things at all times; having all that I need, I will abound in every good work. (2 Cor 9:8)

As I live to produce a harvest of **righteousness**, I will be made rich in **every way** so that I can be generous on **every occasion** with the result that **others** will give thanks **to God**. (2 Cor 9:11)

I do not consider godliness to be a means to financial gain. But godliness with **contentment** is great gain. (1 Tim 6:5-6) I **will learn** the secret of being content in **any and every** situation, whether well fed or hungry, whether living in plenty or in want. I can do **everything** through Him who gives me **strength**. (Phil 4:12-13) My God will meet **all my needs** according to His **glorious riches** in Christ Jesus. (Phil 4:19)

# I BELONG TO:

# To obtain more copies of this booklet: contact the ENAC Office (09) 2803321

E: ADMIN.CENTRAL@EVERYNATION.CO.NZ

#### Online details:

Everynationauckland.city Facebook.com/ENAKLCITY